From: Jon.Givner@sfgov.or

To: Jones, Sarah (CPC)
Cc: Starr, Aaron (CPC); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Rodgers. AnMarie (CPC); BOS-Legislative Aides; BOS-Supervisors;

BOS Legislation, (BOS); Raphael, Deborah (ENV); Macy. Jack (ENV); Carroll. John (BOS); Rahaim, John (CPC);
lonin, Jonas (CPC); Stacy, Kate (CAT); Byrne, Marlena (CAT); Maltzer, Paul (CPC); Caldeira, Rick (BOS);
Sanchez, Scott (CPC)

Subject: RE: Appeal of Negative Declaration - Agreement for Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste at Recology Hay Road
Landfill in Solano County - Timeliness Determination Request

Date: Thursday, July 16, 2015 10:02:30 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.png

Because the Clerk's Office has already noticed the hearing for July 28th, the hearing should appear on
the Board's agenda for that meeting. But in light of the revised contract term and the changed approval
action, the Board should table the hearing that day, and should not consider the merits of the appeal.

The Clerk can schedule a new hearing to occur 21 to 45 days after the close of the new appeal period.

Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney

Office of San Francisco City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Suite 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

phone: (415) 554-4694

fax: (415) 554-4745

From: "Jones, Sarah (CPC)" <sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org>
To: "BOS Legislation, (BOS)" <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>, "Rahaim, John (CPC)" <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>,
Cc: "Raphael, Deborah (ENV)" <deborah.raphael@sfgov.org>, "Macy, Jack (ENV)" <jack.macy@sfgov.org>, "Givner, Jon (CAT)"

<jon.givner@sfgov.org>, "Stacy, Kate (CAT)" <kate.stacy@sfgov.org>, "Byrne, Marlena (CAT)" <marlena.byrne@sfgov.org>, "Sanchez,
Scott (CPC)" <scott.sanchez@sfgov.org>, "Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC)" <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>, "Starr, Aaron (CPC)"
<aaron.starr@sfgov.org>, "Maltzer, Paul (CPC)" <paul.maltzer@sfgov.org>, "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, BOS-
Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>, BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>, "Calvillo, Angela (BOS)"

<angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>, "Caldeira, Rick (BOS)" <rick.caldeira@sfgov.org>, "Carroll, John (BOS)" <john.carroll@sfgov.org>

Date: 07/16/2015 09:42 AM
Subject: RE: Appeal of Negative Declaration - Agreement for Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste at Recology Hay Road Landfill in

Solano County - Timeliness Determination Request

We have been notified that the terms of the agreement under consideration have been revised, thereby changing
the Approval Action associated with the environmental review. The new Approval Action has not yet occurred and
the appeal period remains open until 30 days after the Approval Action. The scheduled hearing date of July 28,
2015 is no longer consistent with the provisions of Administrative Code Chapter 31, which calls for the appeal
hearing to occur 21 to 45 days after the close of the appeal period. Please see the revised timeliness

determination, attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you for your consideration.

Sarah Bernstein Jones
Environmental Review Officer

Director of Environmental Planning

Planning Department;City and County of San Francisco
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1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9034Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Rahaim, John (CPC)

Cc: Raphael, Deborah (ENV); Macy, Jack (ENV); Givner, Jon (CAT); Stacy, Kate (CAT); Byrne, Marlena
(CAT); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Jones, Sarah (CPC); Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC); Starr, Aaron (CPC); Maltzer,
Paul (CPC); lonin, Jonas (CPC); BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Caldeira,
Rick (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS); Carroll, John (BOS)

Subject: Appeal of Negative Declaration - Agreement for Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste at Recology
Hay Road Landfill in Solano County - Timeliness Determination Request

Dear Director Rahaim,

The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of an Appeal of Adoption of Negative Declaration (copy
attached) for the Agreement for Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste at Recology Hay Road
Landfill in Solano County. The appeal was filed on January 16, 2015, by Joshua N. Levine of
Dongell Lawrence Finney, LLP, on behalf of Solano County Orderly Growth Committee.

Please review for timely filing determination.
Thank you in advance.

John Carroll

Legislative Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)554-4445 - Direct | (415)554-5163 - Fax

john.carroll@sfgov.org | bos.legislation@sfgov.org

" (v Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to
provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications
that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including

names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear

on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

[attachment "Hay Rd Landfill - 2nd BOS Appeal Timeliness Determination 07-16-15.pdf" deleted by Jon
Givner/CTYATT]
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